
 

 

Environmental Licensing Programme  
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

 
03/02/2020 

IW Ref: LT0473 

RE: Freemount (A0336-01) – Secondary Discharge from Water Treatment plant (WTP) 

Dear Inspector, 

The Agency issued a Waste Water Discharge Certificate of Authorisation for the Freemount 

& Environs Agglomeration on the 16th June 2011. 

Irish Water now requests a Technical Amendment under Section 33 (1) of the Waste Water 
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, to amend this certificate in order 
to remove authorisation requirements related to the secondary discharge point as detailed 
below:  

Certificate of 
Authorisation 
No. 

Unique Point  
Code (as per 
application) 

Source Type Discharge 
Location  

Name of 
Receiving 
Water 

WFD Code Receiving 
Water  

A0336-01 SW02-FT Freemount  
WTP Sludge 
Holding Tank 

Secondary 
discharge 

E 139294 

N 113808 

 

River 
Allow 

IE_SW_18A020200 

 
The secondary discharge referenced above does not contain any domestic wastewater (ref. 

Source above). It is therefore not classified as a wastewater discharge, as defined in the 

Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) regulations 2007, and as such, should not be 

included in this Certificate of Authorisation.   

Accordingly, Irish Water is requesting the Agency to regularise the above referenced 

authorisation. 

 
Yours sincerely,  

 

Joanne McGuinness 

Environmental Regulation 
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